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Diamond Williams 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 11,2010 11:42 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.R. us 
cc: Burnett, John 

Subject: 
Attachments: Lake Cogen Event (8.4.10).pdf 

E-Filing: Lake Cogen Event - Undocketed 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmaiI.com 
(727) 820-5184 

Undocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 1 page. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
Summary of Lake Cogen Event that took 
place on 8/4/10. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

8/11/2010 



August 11,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Am Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

Re: Summary of Lake Cogen Limifed Event QR AugusI4, 2010: Undoekefed 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pursuant to FPSC Rule 25-17.086, “Periods During Which Purchases are Not 
Required”, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) is providing notice to the Florida 
Public Service Commission that firm energy sales &on1 the Lake Cogen Limited (Iake 
Cogen) cogeneration facility to PEF were limited beginning at 0355am on August 4, 
2010 through 1508 pm on the same day due to a transmission outage caused by a motor 
vehicle accident. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, 
please feel free to call me at (727) 820-5184. 

Sincerely, 

k!hn T. Burnet: 

JTBfims 


